ST. ANDREW'S CATHEDRAL

Splendid Edifice Reared by Roman

Catholics of This City

uary 13th, 1898.
Upon his arrival in Victoria, Bishop

his clergy, in a small frame cottage on Humboldt street. In this holy mass was celebrated for many years; the white congregation consisting chiefly of French-Canadiams, who were in the employ of the Hudson's Bay company. His lordship did not tarry to

employ of the Hudson's Bay company. His lordship did not tarry to provide education for the little ones under his care, and to him belongs the honor of having founded the first school that was established in Victoria; thus again exploding that oftrepeated calumny that the Catholic church keeps its members in ignorance and illiteracy. He secured the services of two brothers of the congregation of the Holy Viator, brothers Joseph Michand and Gedeon Thibaudeau, who were the first to conduct a regular school within the confines of British Columbia—a small school at first, but which developed into the present St. Mary's college on Pandora avenue. Brother Michand, besides being a successful teacher, was also a skilled architect and a very handy man with tools, and to his untiring efforts we owe the first cathedral of Victoria. It was situated on Humboldt street, and up to 1884 it sheltered within its walls the Catholic congregations that assembled there to worship their God.

The building was a gem of artizan-

The building was a gem of artizan-ship, the carvings being made by the deft hands of the designer himself. This relic of the early days has been

the thands of the designer filmsein. This relic of the early days has been carefully preserved, and now does service as chapel in St. Anne's academy. Within its hallowed precincts many historical events have been enacted, such as the consecration of the Rt. Rev. Bishop Louis D'Herbonez, first vicar apostolie of the Mainland, in 1863; of Bishop Seghers in 1873, and of Bishop Brondel in 1879, and the ordination to the priesthood of several priests, among whom may be mentioned Rev. Father Michaud, C.S.V., the designer and builder of the cathedral, and Father McGuicken, O.M.I., a pioneer priest well and favorably known all over the Mainland. The cathedral was finished and consecrated to the service of God on November 30, 1858, under the patronage of the Apostle St. Andrew, whose feast is celebrated on that day. It was also the eleventh anniversary of the consecration of Bishop Demers.

Bishop Demers.

In order to provide for the education of young girls, Bishop Demers secured some Sisters of St. Anne from their mother house at Lachine, Qué. They arrived in Victoria in 1858, and took up their abode in a small frame structure that is still standing on South Park street. The classes were given in a building that occupied a site in the rear of the old Masonic temple, and which has but lately been pulled

worship their God.

at Comox. As the congregation the pro-cathedral continued steadily increase it was found necessary terect a permanent cathedral. Bisho Lemmens took a trip to the province of Quebec, there to study the design of the best church edifices. On his return he properly with him the place.

turn he brought with him the plans the present structure that stands of the corner of View and Blanchar strets, a structure of which Victoria justly proud, and which is a lasting monument to the energetic efforts.

Bishop Lemmens. After the death

Bisnop Lemmens, which occurred of the 10th of August, 1897, the Rev Father Christie was appointed as his successor. His stay with us was bu of short duration, for having arrive in Victoria in August, 1898, he was appointed to the control of the c

Bishop Lemmens, which

Tuesday, July 2

The domestic ser naturally engaged t of the ablest minds National Council good work in this r done by affiliated soci Canada. The subject morning session Andrew's church v ner of Kingston, (
gibbon of Toronto discussion, and expiat stacles in the ho ception of immigrant w dren of the domestic While the resolution t passed is of a tentati brings the subject before in a definite way, and bear fruit. An amendathe consideration of the

The text of the bef resolution is as follows work of the St. John's

surrounding domestic rinilate our homes, the women desire to have fession, to further cons

Invitation from Nort

or Monday.

Luncheon was served
Aid of the Wesley Met
Rev. R. Milliken, pastor

dolence with Dr. Orr sad occasion of hi sad occasion of his death, an event which over yesterday's pro-resolution was seconded In the afternoon the to New Westminster,

Beaver had been chart for this trip. After re-city an "at home" wa residence of Mrs. A. J. At 9 o'clock in nembers of the cour Christ church to take morial service for Mrs

Vancouver, July 19.

mentioned the greater part is yet

coal mining towns, are extensive ar of the same class, possessing the acvantages of a convenient market, regular and efficient transportation facilities and good schools. Duncans approximately, the Courtenay and Albert valleys, and other places that could

outlay.

Pioneer Labors of Roman Catholic Clergy in Victoria and Vancouver Island-St. Andrew's Cathedral in This City a Magnificent Edifice

ORIA THE BEAUTIF

It is not generally known that the Catholic church was represented, in what now constitutes the archdiocese



St. Andrew's (R. C.) Cathedraf,

View of Interior of St. Andrew's (R. C.) Cathedral.

......

Portland, and was succeeded by Father John Baptist Brondel, of Steilacoom, Wash., who was consecrated Bishop of Vancouver Island on the 14th of December, 1879.

Bishop Brondel, during his short administration of the diocese established one more mission on the west coast of Vancouver Island. He made a visit to Rome and shortly after his return was appointed to Helena in Montana, whither he went early in 1883. Up to this time the growth of Catholicity in Victoria, at least as far as the white population was concerned, was but slow, yet it kept pace with the growth of the town itself, which, not taking account of the temporary large influx Wash., who was consecrated Bishop of slow, yet it kept pace with the growth of the town itself, which, not taking account of the temporary large influx of population at the time of the gold excitement on Fraser river, was only a very small community until it received an impetus as the building of the C. P. R. was nearing our western shores. Then the city of Victoria began to take rapid strides, and it was soon realized that the cathedral on Humboldt street was inadequate to accommodate the steadily increasing number of Catholics who came to worship there. It was necessary to provide at once a larger and more centrally located building, and, pending the arrival of Archbishob Seghers, who, upon his insistent appeal, had been re-appointed by the sovereign Pontiff to his former see of Vancouver Island, a temporary pro-cathedral was built on the church property on view street, large enugh to provide seating accommodation for some years to come. This building, which is now the institute hall, was occupied as a proceeding the primary street of the summer of T884 by the church authorities that, in no

Present stately cathedral.

Archbishop Seghers returned to us in the 1st of April, 1885, and was relived by his former parishioners with he warmest demonstrations of joy and appliness. The first work which he undertook, shortly after his arrival, was the building of a control of the control of the most isolated localities will enjoy at least an occasional visit from a priest.

FRUIT POSSIBILITIES. he institute hall, was occupied as a ro-cathedral from the summer of 1884 intil October, 1892, when St. Anirew's congregation moved into the resent stately cathedral. he warmest demonstrations of joy and appiness. The first work which he undertook, shortly after his arrival, was the building of a commodious residence for his clergy. The old house was dilapidated and unhealthy, and with the funds on hand, which he had mostly collected in Europe, he erected the magnificent structure that graces Yates street. He visited all the missions of the diocese, and appointed a resident priest in Juneau, and another one in Sitka. In the Summer of 1886, accompanied by two priests, he started on that fateful journey into Alaska where he was mandered by a man named Fuller Great was the grief and consternation in Victoria when the sad news was brought to the city, for Archbishop Seghers was beloved by Protestants and Catholics alike.

At the unanimous request of the clergy of the diocese, the Holy Father.

and Catholics alike.

At the unanimous request of the clergy of the diocese, the Holy Father appointed to the see of Vancouver Island the Rev. John Nicholas Lemmens, who was consecrated August 5th, 1888. Bishop Lemmens, having been for many years a zealous missionary on the Island, was fully aware of the needs of the diocese, and as he obtained a reinforcement of priests, he

by the local priests, assisted by lay teachers. Fourteen churches have a resident priest and about thirty stations are regularly visited by district missionaries. It is fondly anticipated by the church authorities that, in no literate future the Catholics living in

ripening in the early part of October from fields that have already yielded one crop, are now seen in the market every year. They have ceased to be a subject of remark, and there seems to be foundation for the opinion that a variety is being developed which may be counted upon to yield two crops yearly as a regular thing. Other berries cultivated are the raspberry and the blackberry. A new variety, known as the logan berry, produced by crossing the raspberry and the black crossing the raspberry and the black-berry, is becoming common. Wild blackberries are exceedingly prolific, and are among the best of small fruits. Of the larger fruits, the apple is naturally the king. The quality, when suitable varieties are selected for the orchard, is excellent, the flesh being firm and the flavor good, although as a rule they are not very high-colored. Excellent as are the majority of the apples now grown, it is evident that better results may be expected, as orchardists succeed in developing varieties, best adapted to the soil and climate. The same is also true of pears, which ahe wonderfully prolific. Peaches do well in certain localities, but can hardly be looked upon as of which ahe wonderfully prolift commercial importance, as a fruit crop. Prunes and plums give the best possible results both as to quality and quantity. Of recent years considerable attention has been paid to grape growing, with results that promise very well for the future.

There is, perhaps, no line of cultivation which is more attractive and

which is more attractive and gives better results than fruit growing on Vancouver Island. A large ing on Vancouver Island. A large amount of acreage is not required to yield a good living. Ten acres are yield a good living. Ten acres are ample, and the owner can not only raise a bountiful crop of berries and fruit, but he can keep a cow or two and a horse, and grow sufficient vegetables for the use of his family. During the fruit season he will be kept pretty busy, at least he ought to be, if he wants to realize the best results, but the labor is not hard and is good an interesting kind. During a good sults, but the labor is not hard and is of an interesting kind. During a good part of the year he will have little to do except look after his few animals and keep his place in order. For everything he raises he will find a good market, and if he chooses to keep fowls, he will be able to dispose of his eggs and chickens at remunerative prices.

tive prices.

The southern end of the Island, that is the part lying south and southeast of a line connecting Sooke and Saanich Inlets, contains approximately 100,000 acres, very much the larger employed for fruit culture. It is in this part of the Island that Victoria and Esquimalt are situated, and where improved and can be purchased at reasonable prices. The district is resonable prices. The district is markably well provided with highwroads. In the neighborhood of Naimo, Ladysmith and Cumberla be named have their special adva-tages and attractions, and in all them a settler can readily locate hi self on excellent land at a moderate

can be taken to place 'ho the foremost rank amo for women. "And that, after the shall have had the bene ations of the National after the ammittee ap

by (if such committee that the local court of the local court of appoint standing of carry out such parts of the National Council wise, in a manner suit That the Sunrise City Streams, to wit, North not behind other places,

when the corresponding Willoughby Cummings, tation from J. G. Scot the North Vancouver company, inviting the luse of the St. George visit to that municipa vitation was gratefully the ladies will go either

saying grace.
Resolution of Co

entertained with a trip far as Millside, and ar the St. Mungo cannery. Beaver had been chart

ACTIVITY AT ED

Vancouver, July 13.—
Jones, president of the
cies, Ltd., Edmonton,
on a brief visit. Seven
Jones was a well-knoVancouver. He it was
who first mooted gettl
library for Vancouver. library for Vancouver spent some time in leaving Vancouver, at Edmonton about four is struck by made by Vancouver s
on his way from Day
ton. He says that E
growing. The buildi
the first six months totalled \$2,000,000 Mr. Jones says
great deal of wo
the sewerage sys of the streets ar

street car tracks they ar blocks

that a large bod covered recently city owns its of as it does its of plants. The posis now 13,000 ar year was 10 1-1 \$17,500,000. Di taxed at all and 25 per cent. Oc buildings pay a floor space oc plenty of coal r in which he is teen-foot seam f thirty feet below sells in Edmonto ton, and he says reasonable freight